
 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE:  April 4, 2025 
   Diversity Section 
 

TO:   Edward J. Staudacher, Acting Director of Maintenance and Operations 
 
FROM:  Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Diversity Administrator 
 

SUBJECT:  Contract 24-638-22, HVAC Improvements at Various Locations – 

Group A (Re-Bid) 

 

BIDDER:  IHC Construction Companies, LLC 

  
 

The lowest responsive Bidder, IHC Construction Companies, LLC, has submitted company 

information and MBE/WBE/VBE Business Verification Forms for the firms identified on the 

subject's contract Affirmative Action Utilization Plan and VBE Commitment Form.  

 

The MBE, WBE and VBE Utilization Goals for the above-mentioned contract are 20% MBE, 9% 

WBE and 3% VBE.  According to the Bidder’s Utilization Plan and VBE Commitment Form, the 

Bidder has committed to the following goals: 

 

 

MBE WBE VBE 

20.86%* 9.49%*  1.98%* ** 

 
 

Therefore, IHC Construction Companies, LLC, is in apparent compliance with the requirements 

of the Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised Appendix D and Appendix V. 

 

RLM/sms 

Attachment 

 

c:  LoCascio, Morakalis, Cavarretta, Skawski, Haucke, Cornier, Kunath, Lopez, Valdez, File  

* The MBE, WBE, and VBE utilization goals do not apply to Allowance, Contingency, or Unit 

Price Items, nor to the building control system upgrades by Siemens ($2,300,000) or the absorption 

chiller overhauls by Carrier Technical Services ($1,969,770). 

** Bidder submitted Good Faith Efforts for a portion of the VBE goals. 



















Sullwood, Inc.

VBE 1240 North Homan Avenue

Chicago, IL 60651

Frederick J. Woods (312) 810-8757

fjw@sullwood.com

377,784.00 1.98

Process Equipment and Piping

Group A
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